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The history of Ehrenberg - Baroque
The last defense effort of the Ausserfern was the construction of the "fortress at the Schlosskopf (Castle head)" on the out crossing at fortress Ehrenberg, entitled "Hornberg(Horn Mountain)", which today is generally know only as the  "large Schlossberg (Castle mountain)". 

In 1645 the building expert Elias Gumpp in 1645 stressed the strategic importance of the castle’s location.  The plans to reinforce this part of the fortress were revived after the experiences of 1703, when cannons were dragged  from Rieden (at that time know as "Hinterhornberg”) to the “Hornberg“ in order to re-conquer the Fortress Ehrenberg, which lay beneath it,. The construction began in 1726 under the direction of the imperial engineers, only to be stopped a short time later for unknown reasons.

On August 28, 1733 the new fortress ground stone was laid.  The Abbott of the Monastery St. Magnus from Füssen came personally and blessed this foundation-stone in the presence of the Minister of Breitenwang and the Guardians of the Franciscan Monastery. The foundation-stone had the following inscription (translated from the Latin): This castle blessed by God enjoys the honorful titles "Ehren"(Honour) and "Berg"(Mountain); this foundation stone was laid, during the 23rd  ruling year of Karl VI over the Roman realm, when the Honorary Prince Franz Eugen von Savoyen was the First Commander in Chief of the Imperial Troops and the General Field Marshal, Second Lieutenant Johann Gaudenz of Rust was the Director of War of the upper-Austrian countries, by the most-worthy Abbott of Füssen, Dominikus, and simultaneously by the Commander of the Fortress and Imperial Colonel, Knight Andreas Johann of Pach, under the Assistance of the most worthy Minister Johannes Holzmann and the honourable Guardians of the Reuttener Monastery, Bernhard Mans.

Barracks with bomb-proof Arches
During  the renovation of  the „Hohen Schlosses“ (High Castle), the underlying bulwarks were also renewed. After only one year, in 1734, the first bulwark was completed: It was the same bulwark that is still used today as the entrance on visits to Ehrenberg,  entitled   "Schlossangerl" (Castle meadow).  An inscription indicates that the building was constructed under the Roman Emperor Karl VI., from "Gods grace King of Hungary and Bohemia, Archduke of Austria, Duke of Burgundy and Count von Tyrol".  The construction proceeded rapidly.  By 1741 the “Hohe Schloss” was completed, with the exception of the roofing, which was a temporary construction. When completed, the fortress had a defence wall that surrounded the entire mountain top, an artillery position with 16 cannons and barracks with bomb-proof arches.

In times of peace only one squad was stationed here to guard the cannons and the supplies in the warehouse.  Due to the lack of water sources a cistern had to be dug.  Legend has it that the whole fortification cost three million guldens, an enormous sum which despite the dimensions of the building, was still remarkably high.  Conveyance after 41 years.  After the accession of Maria Theresias to the throne in the year of the fortresses’ completion, 1741, it seemed as if the new fortress might finally attain some importance.  The Prince of Bavaria laid a hereditary claim on this Austrian property, it came to war and was ended with the Peace Treaty of Füssen in 1745. The guards at Ehrenberg were increased to approximately 400 men. In 1743 two attacks against Hohenschwangau were started from Ehrenberg, although no war actions were taken against Erhenberg. This enormous fortification never attained true military significance. Just 41 years after completion it was left abandoned along with the other fortresses in this area.
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